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Alert CREW <alerts@citizensforethics.org>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: 25-04344-F Request for Clarification(Due Monday April 7, 2025)
CREW FOIA <foia@citizensforethics.org> Mon, Apr 7, 2025 at 4:46 PM
To: VACO FOIA Service Inbox <vacofoiase@va.gov>
Cc: Alex Goldstein < >

Hi,

We are in receipt of your email dated March 5, 2025. While CREW maintains that this FOIA request is
reasonable and complies with both FOIA and applicable federal regulations, we are providing additional
information below in response to your request for “names of the VA officials.”

Please search for any communications within the previously specified parameters from individuals holding
the following offices between November 5, 2024, and the date this request is processed:

Secretary
Deputy Secretary
Chief of Staff
Head of the Office of Employment Discrimination Complaint Adjudication
Executive Director of the Center for Women Veterans
Center for Women Veterans Advisory Committee Manager
Executive Director of the Center for Minority Veterans
Acting Director and Deputy Director of the Center for Minority Veterans
Principal Senior Advisor of the Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction
Executive Director of the Office of Acquisition and Logistics
Associate Executive Director, Technology Acquisition Center of the Office of Procurement, Acquisition, 
and Logistics
Chief of Staff of the Office of Acquisition, Logistics, and Construction
Assistant Secretary for Management
Chief of Human Capital Management
Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Office of Management
Assistant Secretary for Policy and Planning
Assistant Secretary for Human Resources and Administration
Assistant Secretary for Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

Thank you for your time and help with processing this request, and please let us know if you have any
further questions.

Sincerely,

Jordan

On Wed, Mar 5, 2025 at 12:53 PM VACO FOIA Service Inbox <vacofoiase@va.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,
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